
 
From: Walter Winner

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 12:15 PM

Subject: Westerville & Upcoming
 
Hey gang!

Great Job at Westerville yesterday! You sounded great! Only wish we could have flled up more of the 
amphitheater. But That's ok.
Next couple of weeks is prety busy, so we will have no practce this Tuesday 6/12.
Rest of Schedule:.
             6/12  Tuesday No Practce

             6/14   Thursday Flag Day at Elks Lodge
                       Progarm starts at 4:30 PM be ready to play
                       Black Book is all the music you need
                       Please Bring your own stand

             6/17   Sunday Horse Races at The Fair
                       Be ready to play at 1 PM(try to get there at 12:30) We play maybe to  3 PM, But very       
                         sporadically. We can use your help. Also all you  need is your Black Book 
                         and a stand,

             6/19    Regular practce at the practce hall.

             6/24    Concert at Mt. Oval Be ready to play at 6:30. I went down and checked out the venue. 
                          Should be a lot of fun. Lots of trees. We  will be in the shade! I will have program put 
                           together by the 6/17 practce.
                       
Again, Thanks for yesterday! Bring a friend to practce! Don't take any wooden nickels, unless of 
course you collect wooden nickels.
 
Dave
PS. Uniform for all performances is White P Show Shirt and black botoms.

 


